

## **Bylaws**

### **Of the South Piedmont Community College Club of Professional Business Leadership Training**

#### **Article I. Name**

The name of this organization shall be the South Piedmont Community College Club of Professional Business Leadership Training.

#### **Article II. Purpose**

The purpose of Professional Business Leadership Training is to provide additional opportunities for college students to develop competencies for business occupations. Professional Business Leadership Training is an integral part of the instructional program and in addition promotes a sense of civic and personal responsibility.

**Section 2.** The specific goals of Professional Business Leadership Training are to:

Develop competent, aggressive business leadership

Strengthen the confidence of students in themselves and their work

Create more interest in and understand American enterprise

Encourage members in their development of individual projects which contribute to the improvement of home, business, and community

Develop character, prepare for useful citizenship, and foster patriotism

Encourage and practice efficient money management

Encourage scholarship and promote school loyalty

Assist students in the establishment of occupational goals

Facilitate the transition from school to work

#### **Article III. Membership**

**Section 1.** Professional Business Leadership Training membership shall consist of the students of South Piedmont Community College. The membership shall hold only at the college mentioned above.

**Active Members** shall be business students or students having an interest in business at South Piedmont Community College who accept the purpose of Professional Business Leadership

**Section 2.** The Vice President shall (a) preside in the absence of the President, and (b) assist the President.

**Section 3.** The Secretary shall (a) keep an accurate record to the Chapter and Executive Committee meetings, and (b) submit the required reports to Student Government Association.

**Section 4.** The Treasure shall (a) act as custodian of the funds of the Chapter, collect dues, and give financial reports, and (b) send the membership list to the Student Government Association.

**Section 5.** The Historian shall (a) maintain records of the Chapter, including an annual report of its activities, award, and publicity.

**Section 6.** The Reporter shall (a) act as public relations officer for the Chapter, (b) see that new stories and photographs are delivered to the school paper, local newspaper, the news bulletin, and to Student Government Association.

**Section 7.** The Parliamentarian shall (a) serve in any capacity as directed by the President, and (b) advise the President or presiding officer on points of parliamentary procedure.

The officers shall serve on the Executive Committee and perform such duties as directed by the President and the Adviser which are not inconsistent with these Bylaws or other rules adopted by the Chapter.

## **Article VII. Meetings**

**Section 1.** There must be at least one regular meeting per month during the school year. The regular August meeting shall be designated as the annual meeting for the purpose of electing officers, receiving reports of officers and committees, and for any other business which may arise. Other meetings may be held as deemed necessary by the President with the approval of the Executive Committee.

**Section 2.** Quorum. Two members of the Chapter shall constitute a quorum.

## **Article VIII. Committees**

**Section 1.** The President, in consultation with the Chapter adviser, may appoint the following committees: (a) Nomination, (b) Financial Review, (c) Ways and Means, (d) Social, and (e) Finance and Fund Raising. The President shall appoint additional committees as authorized by the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee and the adopted parliamentary authority shall determine duties of committees.

**Section 4.** The official colors of Professional Business Leadership Training shall be navy blue and green.

### **Article X. Parliamentary Authority**

The rules contained in the most current condition of Roberts Rules of Order shall govern the Chapter in all cases to which they are applicable and in which they are not consistent with the rules of PBLT.. these Bylaws, or any special rules of order the Chapter may adopt.

### **Article XI. Amendment to the Bylaws**

Amendments to the Bylaws shall be submitted in writing at a regular meeting and shall not be voted on until the following regular meeting. A two-thirds vote of the members present shall be required for adoption.